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PUBLIC MEETING DATE: July 11, 2017

REGULAR CONSENT X EFFECTIVE DATE July 16, 2017

DATE: July 5, 2017

TO: Public Utility Commission

FROM: Brittany Andms

THROUGH: Jason Eisdorferand John Crider

SUBJECT: PACIFICORP: (Docket No. UM 1729) Housekeeping Update to Standard
Avoided Cost Purchases from Eligible Qualifying Facilities.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission issue an order approving PacifiCorp's filing of
housekeeping changes to the Standard Avoided Cost Rate schedule effective July 16,
2017.

DISCUSSION:

Issue

Whether the Commission should approve PacifiCorp's housekeeping updates to the
schedule of Standard Avoided Cost Rates (prices) for Qualifying Facilities effective
July 16,2017.

Applicable Orders

PacifiCorp's current avoided cost prices were approved at the May 30, 2017 public
meeting in Order No. 17-197, effective June 1, 2017.

Discussion

This filing corrects a formatting error in the Company's standard avoided cost price
tables. These tables currently show a sufficiency/deficiency demarcation line between
2028 and 2029. Because PacifiCorp's deficiency period begins in 2028, the correct
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demarcation line is between 2027 and 2028, consistent with the prices currently in
effect.

This housekeeping filing has no impact on standard avoided cost prices.

PROPOSED COMMISSION MOTION:

PacifiCorp's housekeeping updates to the schedule of Standard Avoided Cost Rates
(prices) for Qualifying Facilities be allowed to go into effect on July 16, 2017.
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